From: Burke Belit

To: Ned Clements; Nathan Webber
Subject: RE: Today"s Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:55:00 AM

Happy Travels Ned!
Yes, just Greg.

Thanks so much and | hope you are vacationing
Belit

From: Ned Clements <ned@dynamiclifepnw.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Burke Belit <Belit.BURKE@odhs.oregon.gov>; Nathan Webber <nathan@dynamiclifepnw.org>
Cc: Ned Clements <ned@dynamiclifepnw.org>

Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Think twice before clicking on links or opening attachments. This email came from outside our
organization and might not be safe. If you are not expecting an attachment, contact the sender
before opening it.

Good morning, Belit:

That sounds like a good plan. Am | correct that the only guest would be Greg from OYA? We can
reach out to him and indicate that today is a closed meeting.

I am in Columbus, Ohio today — but will be leading and participating in the meeting remotely.
Thanks,

Ned Clements

From: Burke Belit <Belit. BURKE@odhs.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Ned Clements <ned@dynamiclifepnw.org>; Nathan Webber <nathan@dynamiclifepnw.org>
Subject: Today's Meeting

Good Morning Ned and Nathan

| have been working through the Senators questions with our communications folks. We had a
meeting last night and there a few things we should talk about overall | feel like things are positive
from the ODHS perspective. | would like to suggest we don’t have guests today who are not part of
your contract or we meet before the meeting?



Thank you in advance
Belit

Belit Burke

District 4 Manager

DHS — Child Welfare/Self Sufficiency Programs
She, her, hers



